
 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM 

APRIL 13, 2021 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

PLEASE NOTE:  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION.  ALL APPLICANT’S ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR 
APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE YEAR.  ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO 
APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OR THE DECISION OF THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A 
VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE PRCEEDINGS IS MADE. 

PLEASE NOTE 
PLEASE NOTE: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE 
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGARDING YOUR APPLICATION. ALL APPLICANT’S 
ARE NOTIFIED THAT IF YOUR APPLICATION IS DENIED, IT MAY NOT BE RESUBMITTED FOR ONE 
YEAR. ALSO, ANY PERSON WISHING TO APPEAL THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING COMMISSION OR THE DECISION OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONER BOARD ARE RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF THE 
PRCEEDINGS IS MADE. 

This meeting is being held via Zoom and all attendees are muted by default. To join via computer, use 
the following link on the meeting date and time: https://zoom.us/j/95701781086  If you do not have 
speakers or a microphone on your computer or prefer to call, you can dial in for audio. Call (301) 715-
8592 or (312) 626- 6799 or (929) 205-6099 and enter Webinar ID: 957 0178 1086# If you would like 
to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting, you have the following options: Online - 
select the "raise your hand" icon. Phone - press *9 to raise your hand, *6 to unmute to submit verbal 
comments. Public engagement is important to us, and meeting remotely is still a new process. We 
appreciate everyone’s understanding 

Approval of the Minutes: 

March 9, 2021 Minutes for approval 

Building Report: 

R-1 Dwellings Total: 9 

St. George Island - 1 

Eastpoint -3 

St. Theresa - 2 

Alligator Point - 1 

Lanark - 2 

1

https://zoom.us/j/95701781086


Mobile Homes Total: 2 

Eastpoint - 1 

Carrabelle - 1 

Critical Shoreline Applications: 

A- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at 1545 Alligator 
Drive, Lot 3, Block R, Peninsular Point, Unit 5,  Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. The 
applicant has both State and Federal Permits. The dock will be 229’ x 4’ with a 6’ x 20’ terminal 
platform and a 12’ x 20’ proposed boatlift.  Request submitted by Robert Kirby, applicant. 
(House Under Construction- #29097)  

B- Consideration of a request to construct a Roof over an existing Boatlift and Redesign of existing 
Terminus located at 71 Fiesta Drive, Unit 1, Lot 80 Holiday Beach, Alligator Point, Franklin 
County, Florida. The applicant has State and Federal Permits. The roof will be 29'x14' and the 
redesigned terminus will be 20'x8'. Request submitted by Better Built Docks, agent for Travis 
Fink, applicant 

C- Consideration of a request to construct an additional 280 sq foot dock and 312 sq foot covered 
boat lift to an an existing dock located at 323 East Sawyer Street, Unit 5, Block 81, Lot 9, 
Eastpoint, Franklin County, Florida. The applicant has State and Federal Permits. Request 
submitted by Richard DeLarber, applicant.  

Final Plat Applications: 

D- Consideration of a request for Final Plat Approval of a 21 acres of land lying in Sections 25 and 
35, Township 7 South, Range 5 West, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. The subdivision will 
be named "St George Bay" and will consist of 16 Lots over 1 acre each. Request submitted by 
Elaine Boone, agent for Ed Simmons, applicant 

Special Exception Applications: 

E- Consideration of a request for Special Exception in the C1 Commcerical Fishing District to 
construct a  27'x 40' Water Dependent Tourist Commercial Facility (Kayak Rental Facility) 
located at 444 Highway 98, 150 feet facing Highway 98, Apalachicola, Franklin County, Florida. 
Request submitted by Barbara Mathis, applicant.  

Commercial Site Plan Applications: 

F- Consideration of a request for Commerical Site Plan Review of a 1,500 square feet Convenience 
Store with a Deli and Drive Through located at 101 West Pine Ave, Unit 1, Block 2 west, Lots 17 
and 18, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Jim Waddell, agent for 
Charles Robert Shiver and Donna Kay Barber, Applicants.  

G- Consideration of a request for Commercial Site Plan Review of a RV & Boat Storage Facility on a 
4.02 Acre parcel at 50 North Bayshore Drive, Eastpoint, Franklin County Florida. Request 
submitted by Abel Raouf Arafa, agent for Render & Pam Ward, applicants.  

Re-Zoning & Land Use Change Applications: 
H- Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing to re-zone a triangular pracel with 75 feet on 

Highway 10 lying in Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 6 West, located at 336 Patton Drive, 
Franklin County, Florida from C1Commercial Fishing to C3 Commercial Recreation. Request 
submitted by Marsha Watson, agent for MMSW Holdings, LLC, applicant.  

I- Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing to re-zone a 200' x 300' parcel lying in Section 
25, Township 7 South, Range 5 West, located at 31865 Highway 98 West,  Carrabelle, Franklin 
County, Florida from R4 Single Family Home Industry to C4 Mixed Use Residential. Request 
submitted by Blakey's Beach LLC, applicant.  

2



Zoning Administrator’s Report: 

J- Does a 100' x 120' Metal Storage Building for Vacation Gear allowable as a Home Industry use in 
the R-4 District? 

3



FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM 

MARCH 09, 2021 

6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

PRESENT: 

Alex Skovronsky, chairman. Ben Houston, Board Member. Joey Taranto, Board Member. Cortni 
Bankston, Zoning Administrator.  

Building Report: 

 February 2021 Building Report 

R-1 Dwellings: 5 Total 

St. George Island - 1 

Eastpoint - 1 

St. Theresa - 1 

St. James Bay - 1 

Mobile Homes: 2 Total 

Eastpoint – 2 

Motion to approve: Ben Houston, 2nd by Joey Taranto. Motion Carries.  

Critical Shoreline Applications: 

A- Consideration of a request to construct a      Single Family Private Dock located at 1545 Alligator 
Drive, Lot 3, Block R, Peninsular Point, Unit 5,  Alligator Point, Franklin County, Florida. The      
applicant has both State and Federal Permits. The dock will be 229’ x 4’      with a 6’ x 20’ 
terminal platform and a 12’ x 20’ proposed boatlift.      Request submitted by Robert      Kirby, 
applicant. (House Under Construction- #29097) Motion to Table (applicant and 
representative were no-show) Ben Houston, 2nd by Joey Taranto. All in Favor. Motion 
Carries. 

B- Consideration of a request to construct a Roof over an existing Boatlift and Redesign of existing 
Terminus located at 71 Fiesta Drive, Unit 1, Lot 80 Holiday Beach, Alligator Point, Franklin 
County, Florida. The applicant has State and Federal Permits. The roof will be 29'x14' and the 
redesigned terminus will be 20'x8'. Request submitted by Better Built Docks, agent for Travis 
Fink, applicant. Motion to Table (applicant and representative were no-show) Ben 
Houston, 2nd by Joey Taranto. All in Favor. Motion Carries. 

C- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Residential Dock located at 1530 
Highway 98, Carrabelle, Franklin County, FL. The proposed dock will be 12' x 4' with a 12' x 24' 
terminus. Applicant will be contingent upon State and Federal Permits. Request submitted by 
Garlick Environmental, agent for Charles W. Smith, applicant. Motion to approve contingent 
upon sate and federal permits, Ben Houston, 2nd by Joey Taranto. All in Favor. Motion 
Carrires. 

 During Discussion, Alex Skovronsky asked about the height of the walkway to the 
terminus & Member Ben Houston asked about the distance of riparian right lines.  

 

4



D- Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Residential Dock and Boat Lift located at 
2023 Turpentine Trail, Lot 12 Bay Cove Village, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. The 
proposed Dock will be 493' x 4' with a 20' x 6' terminus and a 11' x 20' Boat Lift. Applicant will 
be contingent upon Sate and Federal Permits. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental, 
agent for Gina Miller (GKM, LLC), applicant. (House under construction # 29881) Motion to 
approve contingent upon State and Federal Permits, Ben Houston. 2nd by Joey Taranto. 
All in Favor. Motion Carries. 

Sketch Plat Applications: 

G- Consideration of a request for Sketch Plat Approval of a 21 acres of land lying in Sections 25 and 
35, Township 7 South, Range 5 West, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. The subdivision will 
be named "St George Bay" and will consist of 16 Lots over 1 acre each. Request submitted by 
Elaine Boone, agent for Ed Simmons, applicant. Motion to approve by Ben Houston, 2nd by 
Joey Taranto. All in Favor. Motion Carries.  

 During Discussion, Alex questioned difference in Major and Minor Subdivisions. This 
subdivision would be considered minor due to the number of proposed lots.  

Zoning Administrator’s Report: 

Cortni Bankston brought up a scenario with a homeowner in the R-4 district wanting to know if it was ok to 
allow U-Haul storage on their property. As determined by the board, allowing this would be a commercial 
usage of the property which is not allowed in the R-4 District.  

 

Meeting adjourned 7:03PM 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

Chairman’s Signature / Date 

5



Monthly Building Report

Date range: 3/1/2021 to 3/31/2021

Total Number of Permits: 141

Total Fees Collected: $48789.06

Date Permit Property
Owner

Development Location Street
Address

Cost Fee

03/01/2021 30320 THOMAS
BENNET

HVAC Change-out UNIT 2 HOLIDAY BEACH LOT 37
76/100 137/60 101/551 369/334
405/108 440/200 635/273 637/664
837/578 1082/56

1197
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $677.50

03/01/2021 30321 Leto Brian A &
Theresa S

SWIMMING POOL UNIT 3 BL F LOT 15 757 WEST
GORRIE
DRIVE

$0.00 $556.88

03/01/2021 30322 LINDA
MCLINTYRE

SWIMMIMG POOL LOT 51 1.16 AC 100.05X
115.91X332.67X60X100X392.67
X112.95 SEA PALM VILLAGE

1412 ELM
COURT

$0.00 $1,235.00

03/01/2021 30323 THE ARK
FAMILY TRUST

New Construction LOT 24 LAS BRISAS SUB 152 LAS
BRISAS WAY

$0.00 $1,470.03

03/01/2021 30324 Morris Evelyn
Sue & Brunner
Cheryl Evon

INSTALL EXTERIOR
ELEVATOR

LOT 42 TURTLE BEACH
270X161.35X270X161.35

1744 LILAC
LANE

$0.00 $255.25

03/01/2021 30325 GEORGE BIRD New Construction UNIT 4 BL 45 LOT 7 OR 176/471 948 EAST
PINE AVENUE

$0.00 $2,069.35

03/01/2021 30326 REX AND
CYNTHIA
WHITEMAN

Re-Roof BL C LOT 1 OF MAGNOLIA BLUFF REX AND
CYNTHIA
WHITEMAN

$0.00 $383.00

03/02/2021 30327 Oconee
Property
Management
LLC A Florida
Limited Liability
CO

METER UPGRADE/
FOR THE
RESTAURANT

UNIT 1 BL 1E LOTS 24 25
OR/106/289 196/139 230/590

37 EAST PINE
AVENUE

$0.00 $100.00

03/02/2021 30328 Oconee
Property
Management
LLC A Florida
Limited Liability
CO

METER UPGRADE/
FOR THE
RESTAURANT

UNIT 1 BL 1E LOTS 24 25
OR/106/289 196/139 230/590

37 EAST PINE
AVENUE

$0.00 $100.00

03/02/2021 30330 LINDLEY
MANAGEMENT,
LLC

WIRING UP NEW
APPLIANCES

UNIT 1 BL 1W LOTS 7 8 9
OR/124/151 153/206 166/182

28 WEST BAY
SHORE
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/03/2021 30331 THE BEACH
PIT

Re-Roof UNIT 1 BL 1W LOTS 25,26,27,28 49 WEST
PINE AVENUE

$0.00 $445.50

03/03/2021 30333 KEITH JONES Re-Roof UNIT 4 BL 43 LOTS 2 & 3 816 EAST
PINE AVENUE

$0.00 $503.70

03/03/2021 30334 RICHARD
LAWRIE

Site Prep UNIT 1 BL 21 E LOT 12 564 EAST
PINE AVENUE

$0.00 $100.00

03/03/2021 30335 Zeigler David L METAL ROOF OVER LOT 12 DEER RUN ESTATES 138 CRAIG
STREET

$0.00 $131.00

03/03/2021 30336 Gooch Marc
Brady

RE ROOF METAL ALL OF LOT 26 LYING NORTH OF
HWY

1602
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $299.00

6



03/03/2021 30337 Ehrhardt Judith
A.

Window Replacement UNIT 1 BL 7 LOT 66 SOUTHERN
DUNES

3 TROUT
STREET

$0.00 $131.00

03/03/2021 30339 ROBERT L.
RICKER

Window Replacement UNIT 1 BL 17W LOT 457 WEST
GORRIE
DRIVE

$0.00 $131.00

03/03/2021 30341 Sam Carnline
(Southern
Beholdings llc)

Replace windows
,siding, repair decks,
flooring , painting

UNIT 1 BL 20W LOT 1 501 West
Gorrie

$62,000.00 $718.46

03/03/2021 30342 KIMBERLY
AND NORMAN
AMBROSE

DOUBLE WIDE A PARCEL IN SECTION 23 06S 04W
CONTAINING APPROX 10 AC M/L
A.K.A. PART OF TRACT 7

281 HICKORY
HAMMOCK
ROAD

$0.00 $250.00

03/03/2021 30343 Carol Lynn
Davies

Site Prep 9 312 Quinn St $0.00 $0.00

03/03/2021 30344 LAWRENCE A.
LEFKOFF

Re-Roof LOT 5 THE BLUFFS PHASE I 1504
CANOPY
LANE

$0.00 $455.20

03/04/2021 30345 Ryniak James D
& Tracy L

BUSH HOG, CLEAR,
TRIM TREES, ADD
DIRT

LOT 23 & 24 FAIRWAY PARK PB
8/15

2637 OAK
STREET

$0.00 $100.00

03/04/2021 30346 SUSAN
SPEARS

REPAIR EXISTING
DUNE WALKOVER,
REPAIR WOOD
SIDING

LOT 6 DUNES OF ST GEORGE 1.00
AC

1232 EAST
GULF BEACH
DRIVE

$0.00 $257.00

03/04/2021 30347 CHRISTOPHER
& MARGARET
POPPELL

SERVICE
CHANGEOUT FOR
EXISTING BOAT
DOCK

LOT 14 ALLIG POINT SUB OR
87/302

1577
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/04/2021 30348 THOMAS P.
REID

METAL RE ROOF UNIT 2 BL E LOT 4 PERKINS BCH
UNIT 2

4266 ST.
TERESA
AVENUE

$0.00 $445.50

03/04/2021 30349 KIM
FERNANDEZ

GRADE LOT UNIT 3 BL I LOT 1 OR/108/377 OR
187/99

1000 WEST
GULF BEACH
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/04/2021 30350 DAVID W.
RICKESON

ROOF OVER SFD
WITH TPO

E 50 FT LOT 2 & ALL LOTS 3 & 4
RIO VISTA SUB

209 RIO
VISTA DRIVE

$0.00 $369.00

03/04/2021 30351 DAVID W.
RICKESON

RE ROOF SHED AND
PUMP HOUSE WITH
SHINGLES

E 50 FT LOT 2 & ALL LOTS 3 & 4
RIO VISTA SUB

209 RIO
VISTA DRIVE

$0.00 $145.00

03/04/2021 30352 DEBORA
HARDY

MOVING HOUSE
FROM CARRABELLE
TO EASTPOINT

LOT 12 INDIAN MOUNDS SHORES 13 INDIAN
MOUNDS

$0.00 $500.00

03/05/2021 30353 Mjm Real Estate
Inv, LLC

NEW 431'X4' SFD
WITH A 10'X20' BOAT
LIFT

LOT 5 BAY COVE VILL 2031 SAND
DOLLAR
TRAIL

$0.00 $341.00

03/05/2021 30354 Schneider
Bruce & Jamie
Smith

198'X4' SINGLE
FAMILY PIER WITH
6'X20' TERMINUS
AND A 6'X20'

LOT 11 SHELL HARBOUR
547.50X100X573.44X22.25X
50.98X31.43 188/81 224/157 233/391
311/63 732/166 1060/149 1076/518

1721 EAST
GULF BEACH
DRIVE

$0.00 $271.00

03/05/2021 30355 Sims John T &
Angela M

SINGLE FAMILY
DOCK

LOT 25 INDIAN BAY VILL 2009
SEMINOLE
LANE

$0.00 $271.00

03/05/2021 30356 White Sands
Investment

Swimming Pool LOT 5 RESORT VILLAGE PB 9/9 1518 GULF
VIEW WAY

$0.00 $787.25

03/05/2021 30357 White Sands
Investment
Partner

Swimming Pool LOT 3 RESORT VILLAGE PB 9/9 1514 GULF
VIEW WAY

$0.00 $787.25

03/05/2021 30358 JW AND
PATRICIA
DUKE

Metal Garage LIGHTHOUSE RIDGE ESTATES LOT
55

1888
BEACON
STREET

$9,600.00 $467.50

03/05/2021 30359 White Sands
Investment
Partner

Swimming Pool LOT 4 RESORT VILLAGE PB 9/9
852/704 1110/522 1146/574 1167/603
1198/399

1516 GULF
VIEW WAY

$0.00 $787.25

7



03/05/2021 30360 Blu Sea
Glass,LLC

Window Replacement LOT 35 TURTLE BEACH
100X415X100X415

1716 LILAC
LANE

$0.00 $464.90

03/05/2021 30361 JARED
ORCIANI

SINGLE FAMILY
DOCK

LOT 7 INDIAN BAY VILL 1927 INDIAN
HARBOR
ROAD

$0.00 $327.00

03/05/2021 30362 Salt Coast
Homes,LLC

CONSTRUCT 30"
HOUSE PAD WITH
CLEAN COMPACTED
SAND TO
ENGINEERED
SPECIFICATIONS.
50'X60'

LAKES ON THE BLUFF LOT 5 P/B
8/34

134 LAKES
ON THE
BLUFF DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/05/2021 30363 Taylor Randy C
& Nilsa Ramos

HVAC Changeout LOT 21 BRE INC 1460
CYPRESS
STREET

$0.00 $243.00

03/05/2021 30364 J-Alligator
Court, LLC

Re- Roof UNIT 2 LOT 9 RESUB OF BL J PENN
POINT 159/260 576/446 630/321
1079/201 1113/727 1145/405

1441
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $187.00

03/05/2021 30365 Harlan Sybille E REPLACE 4 2'X6'
WINDOWS, 1 6'
SLIDING DOOR,
MINOR DECK REPAIR

THREE HUNDRED OCEAN MILE
PHASE II BLDG H LOT 2

1804 H-2
EAST GULF
BEACH DR

$0.00 $327.00

03/08/2021 30366 ST. GEORGE
BLUFF LLC

FINISH EXISTING
SWIIMMING POOL

ST GEORGES BLUFF PHASE 1
COMMON AREA PB 9/24 488/253
826/231 851/396 862/430 PP 18-08S-
05W-0000-0030-0020

1693
HIGHWAY 98

$0.00 $873.40

03/08/2021 30367 Forsthoefel
Michael & Jana

HVAC UNIT 1 BL 18 E LOT 9 ST GEORGE
ISLAND

464 EAST
GORRIE
DRIVE

$0.00 $159.00

03/08/2021 30368 Husk Danny
Lee & Gloria
Jean

Re-Roof UNIT 1 BL B LOT 16 LANARK
BEACH

114 ARIZONA
STREET

$0.00 $341.00

03/09/2021 30369 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
1A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30370 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST
PARK PANEL

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30371 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 US
HIGHWAY 98
LOT 2

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30372 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
2A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30373 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
3

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30374 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
4

$0.00 $100.00

8



03/09/2021 30375 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
5A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30376 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
5

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30377 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
6

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30378 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
6A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30380 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
7

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30381 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
7A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30382 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 LOT 7A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30383 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
7C

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30384 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
8

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30385 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
9

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30386 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
9A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30387 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
10

$0.00 $100.00

9



03/09/2021 30388 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
10A

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30389 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
11

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30390 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
11A

$0.00 $0.00

03/09/2021 30391 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
12

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30392 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
14

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30393 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
15

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30394 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
16

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30395 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
17

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30396 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
18

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30397 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
19

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30398 SEA AIR RV
PARK

CHANGE EXISTING
OVERHEAD SERVICE
TO UNDERGROUND.

A PARCEL OF LAND 343.09 X
120.01 X 78.65 X 100 X 467.17 X
101.98 X 231.50 X 101.98 BEING A
PORTION OF SECTIONS 21 AND 22
-08S-06W

965 HIGHWAY
98 WEST LOT
20

$0.00 $100.00

03/09/2021 30401 Deborah
Mashburn

RE-ROOF A PARCEL 125 X 34 X 209 X 146 X
321 X 111

49 Gibson Rd $0.00 $234.00

03/10/2021 30402 CRAIG AND
LEE ADAMS

DOUBLE WIDE A PARCEL LYING WEST OF
CROOKED RIVER IN SECTIONS 24
& 25 APPROX 40 AC OR/378/225
1201/444 1230/750

950 HICKORY
HAMMOCK
ROAD

$0.00 $250.00

10



03/10/2021 30403 Balthrop Mary
Alda

SERVICE CHANGE
OUT

LOT 12 A.K.A. AS A PARCEL BEING
100 FT IN WIDTH RUNNING IN A
SOUTHERLY PROJECTION TO THE
MEAN HIGH WATER OF THE GULF
OF MEXICO ST TERESA ALSO
LOTS 19,20,21, & 22 ST TERESA,
ALSO A 60' X 100' BETWEEN LOTS
12 & 19 ALSO; A 40' X 250 ALSO 30'
X 340' AND ALSO A PARCEL
CONTAINING 5.51 AC IN SECTION
29 06S 02W 137/460 156/226
169/596 178/204 192/226 335/295
358/55 387/303 585/728 585/731
655/60 767/78

4434 ST.
TERESA
AVENUE

$0.00 $100.00

03/10/2021 30404 S2 Yacht LLC REPLACE 6 WINDOW
AND 4 SLIDING
GLASS DOORS

A PARCEL KNOWN AS TRACT 9
OR/175/482 475/277 595/22 1265/424

2590
HIGHWAY 98
EAST

$0.00 $187.00

03/10/2021 30405 JOSH AND
SARAH
PORTER

New Single Family
Dwelling

UNIT 1 BL F LOTS 7 & 8 LANARK
BEACH 1093/480 1288/611 1290/366

2250
KENTUCKY
AVENUE

$0.00 $1,273.41

03/10/2021 30406 JOSH AND
SARAH
PORTER

BARN/STORAGE UNIT 1 BL F LOTS 7 & 8 LANARK
BEACH 1093/480

2250
KENTUCKY
AVENUE

$0.00 $678.13

03/10/2021 30407 ROBERT AND
ELISA
KERSTING

Propane Tank COM NE COR SEC1 T9S R7W N
89W 1213 FT TO CEN SR 65 S 50 FT
ON S SR 65 POB N 89W ON S SR
110.98 FT CON N 88W 89.02
THENCE S 424.4 TO N OF BAYOU
RUN SELY ON N BAYO 276.6 M/L TO
POINT 613.2 FT S OF POB THENCE
N 613.2 FT TO POB. OR 151/384
2.38 AC OR 170/227 263/90 323/49
419/157 419/161 702/477 882/389
1137/465 1138/141 1287/161

153 SOUTH
BAYSHORE
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/10/2021 30408 JOAN MATEY RE ROOF UNIT 1 BL 3 LOT 40 LANARK VILL
OR 450/27 670/76 758/279

18-1 WEST
PINE STREET

$0.00 $173.00

03/10/2021 30409 Hadley John C
Jr & Diane T

METER UPGRADE SW COR OF LOT 15 EAST END OF
ISLAND BEING 1.02 AC 130 X 343 X
65 X 64 X 337

1444 EAST
GULF BEACH
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/11/2021 30410 DAVID MOORE ADDITION FOR
ELEVATOR SHAFT

LOT 5 PELICAN BCH VILL 2132 TARPON
LANE

$20,000.00 $408.75

03/11/2021 30411 MARK MOSES POLE BARN A PARCEL CONTAINING 1.00 AC
M/L IN SEC SECTION 02-09S-08W
BEING 203.03 X 209.33 X 206.59 X
216.65

67 GIBSON
ROAD

$13,500.00 $303.75

03/12/2021 30412 JAMES
HUNTER

RE ROOF METAL UNIT 1 BL 24W ST GEORGE ISL
LOT 6

641 WEST
GULF BEACH
DRICE

$0.00 $369.00

03/12/2021 30413 GRAHAM
ARMISTEAD

ROOF OVER METAL UNIT 3 BL C LOT 4 924 WEST
GORRIE
DRIVE

$0.00 $271.00

03/12/2021 30414 Marchka
Marylou

POLE BARN TRACT 2 CONTAINING 1.00 AC M/L 895 CC LAND
ROAD

$0.00 $128.75

03/15/2021 30415 Rayl Charles &
Maria Rayl

ELECTRICAL
UPGRADE

UNIT 1 LOT 44 LIGHTHOUSE RIDGE
EST

150 BEACON
STREET

$0.00 $100.00

03/15/2021 30416 Iinterim,LLC DEMO PARTIAL
STANDING
STRUCTURE

BL I E 1/2 LOT 6 & 13 ALSO ALL
LOTS 7 & 12

2626
HIGHWAY 98

$0.00 $100.00

03/15/2021 30417 HUBERT W
CHIPMAN JR

RE ROOF "TEAR OFF
EXISTING SHINGLES
AND REPLACE WITH
METAL"

LOT 15 GULF VIEW AC
CONTAINING 2.0 AC M/L

130 HINTON
STREET

$0.00 $173.00

03/16/2021 30418 JOSEPH AND
SARAH
HACKNEY

REMODEL AND
UPDATE EXSISTING
HOME

LOT 7 BRE INC 1456 BAY
FRONT
DRIVE

$0.00 $646.08

11



03/16/2021 30420 Coastline
Rentals LLC

Pole Barn na 909 US Hwy98 $0.00 $100.00

03/16/2021 30421 Maida Michael
G

METAL ROOF OVER
SHINGLES

LOT 16 DRIFTWOOD PLAT 2746
HIGHWAY 98
EAST

$0.00 $327.00

03/16/2021 30422 MINDY
PARKER

PV SOLAR, ON ROOF
TOP

LOT 22 UNREC PLAT TUCKER 443
BOATWRIGHT
STREET

$0.00 $373.75

03/16/2021 30425 Erik and Krista
Snyder

Site Prep 4 2374 Highway
98

$0.00 $0.00

03/17/2021 30426 Walker Dennis
Aubrey & Etal

REPLACEMENT OF
SAME SIZE
WINDOWS

LOT 7 SUNSET BEACH PHASE I 198 SUNSET
DRIVE

$0.00 $725.04

03/17/2021 30427 RJH
PROPERTIES,
LLC

Painting exterior of
home

LOT 68 1.00 AC 1624 IVY WAY $15,000.00 $257.00

03/17/2021 30428 KATHRYN
ROSS

POWER POLE
REPLACEMENT

A PARCEL IN SEC 11-09S-08W
BEING 100' X 142.33'

35 PINE
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/18/2021 30429 PATTI R.
PARKER

New Construction UNIT 1 BL E LOTS 25 26 2199 OAK
STREET

$0.00 $1,240.90

03/19/2021 30431 Salt Coast
Homes,LLC

NEW SINGLE FAMILY
CONTRUCTION

LAKES ON THE BLUFF LOT 5 P/B
8/34

134 LAKES
ON THE
BLUFF DRIVE

$0.00 $1,786.78

03/22/2021 30432 JAMES SWEAT CONSTRUCTION OF
SINGLE FAMILY
DOCK

LOT 34 ALLIG POINT SUB 1617
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $799.38

03/22/2021 30433 JAMES SWEAT NEW IN GROUND
CONCRETE POOL

LOT 34 ALLIG POINT SUB 1617
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $775.13

03/22/2021 30434 DIANNE
MACUT

EXTERIOR LIFT LOT 67 1.00 AC PEBBLE BCH OR
176/173

1620 IVY WAY $0.00 $496.25

03/22/2021 30435 One Beachin
Place LLC

NEW IN-GROUND
CONCRETE POOL

LOT 33 ALLIGATOR POINT 1615
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $775.13

03/22/2021 30436 Gaston Larry &
Jacqueline

SWIMMING POOL UNIT 3 BL N LOT 9 1065 WEST
GULF BEACH
DRIVE

$0.00 $714.50

03/22/2021 30437 Devine Cheryl J ELECTRICAL
UPGRADE

UNIT 1 BL 1 LOTS 21 & 22 LANARK
VILLAGE

21-4 COLLINS
AVENUE

$0.00 $100.00

03/23/2021 30439 David Donaho Siding LOT 7 PLANTATION BCH VILL 1840 Sea Oat
Dr

$0.00 $856.64

03/23/2021 30440 DONALD V.
WILSON

REPLACE SIDING A PARCEL 143 X 125 FT ON BLUFF
RD

1077 BLUFF
ROAD

$0.00 $89.00

03/23/2021 30442 Mjm Carrabelle
LLC

New Single Family
Dwelling

ST JAMES BAY PHASE II PB 8/23
BLOCK E LOT 2

296 ROYAL
TERN WAY

$303,368.39 $250.00

03/23/2021 30443 Mjm Carrabelle
LLC

NEW SINGLE FAMILY
DWELLING

ST JAMES BAY PHASE II PB 8/23
BLOCK E LOT 3 1200/231

298 ROYAL
TERN LANE

$272,576.45 $250.00

03/23/2021 30446 Brown Terri S &
Jacqueline A

CONSTRUCT A
SCREEN POOL
ENCLOSURE 1920
SQFT

LOT 5 LIGHTHOUSE RIDGE
ESTATES UNIT 1 OR 266/246
277/306 389/54 459/75

1856
LIGHTHOUSE
ROAD

$750.00 $250.00

03/23/2021 30447 WAG
PROPERTIES
SGI, LLC

METER UPGRADE LOT 2 TREASURE BCH VILL OR
228/154 232/222 235/50

1920 CORAL
REEF ROAD

$0.00 $100.00

03/23/2021 30448 BRADLEY R
BLACKBURN

METER UPGRADE BLK 3 LOT 13 136 NORTH
BAYSHORE
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/23/2021 30449 FRANKLIN
COUNTY

METER UPGRADE NONE AVIALABLE PER PROPERTY
APPRAISOR

350
FRANKLIN
BLVD

$0.00 $100.00

03/24/2021 30450 Hacker Mark A
& Jeanette K

TO CONSTRUCT A
SWIMMING POOL

UNIT 2 BL L LOT 2 709 EAST
GULF BEACH
DRIVE

$25,000.00 $496.25
12



03/24/2021 30451 Rayl Charles &
Maria Rayl

CONSTRUCT SOLAR
PV SYSTEM AND
INTERCONNECTIONS

UNIT 1 LOT 44 LIGHTHOUSE RIDGE
EST

150 BEACON
STREET

$24,100.00 $496.25

03/24/2021 30452 CONNIE
ROHER

METER BASE
UPGRADE

LOTS 30-31 BL 105 100 FT 38
JEFFERSON
STREET

$500.00 $100.00

03/25/2021 30453 Franklin County Power Pole BOU FOR 192.41 FT TH S 33 FT TO
PT ON N BOU OF ST RD 65 TH S 60
DEG W 219.85 TH N 126.26 FT TO
POB. 151/36-38 198/135 496/32 AND
ALSO FRM POB TRVL W PARL W/S
ROW BNDRY US HWY 98 15' TO PT
TH TRN R TRVL N 48' TO S RO W
BNDRY US HWY 98 TH TRN R TRV
L E ALNG ROW BNDRY 15' TO POB.
FORMING RECT PRCL 15' WIDE
ALN GS ROW BNDRY US HWY98
AND 50' LNG BEING 15' M/L
1110/164

346 Highway
98

$0.00 $0.00

03/25/2021 30455 CONNIE AND
DONNIE
THOMAS

CONSTURCT 24'X24'
ADDITION TO THE
HOUSE

LIGHTHOUSE RIDGE ESTATES LOT
53 UNIT 1

1874
BEACON
STREET

$40,000.00 $896.95

03/25/2021 30456 CARL
MCAPLIN

DOUBLE WIDE 1 AC M/L IN SECTION 29-08S-06W
A.K.A. WEST HALF OF LOT 108
UNIT 2 TARPON SHORES

678
WILDERNESS
ROAD

$0.00 $250.00

03/26/2021 30458 Roxie and
Johnny Allen

Electrical Upgrade unrecorded 558 Oyster Rd $1,000.00 $100.00

03/26/2021 30459 Balzer Peter
Herbert Jr &
Balzer Amy
Lynn As Trustee

SWIMMING POOL
PERMIT

BL 35 LOT 31 UNIT 4 ST GEO IS OR
176/471 OR/151/529

609 EAST
PINE

$35,500.00 $629.63

03/26/2021 30460 Taylor Robert &
Barbara

TO CONSTRUCT A
SWIMMING POOL

UNIT 5 BL 82 LOT 14 231/166
298/298 395/286 414/319 1118/316
1118/461

201 EAST
SAWYER
STREET

$32,000.00 $1,162.26

03/26/2021 30461 Kowals John S
& Kathleen M

NEW SINGLE FAMILY
HOME

BLOCK A LOT 1 BALD POINT EST 382 BALD
POINT ROAD

$450,000.00 $1,793.53

03/29/2021 30462 Smith Charles
W Janice
Marlene

TO CONSTRUCT A
SINGLE FAMILY
DOCK, WITH AN
ACCESS WALKWAY
4'X12' AND A
TERMINUS OF
12'X24'

50 FT FACING HWY 98 319 LESS
HWY RIGHT OF WAY

1530
HIGHWAY 98

$8,500.00 $173.00

03/29/2021 30463 Lebron Eve M METER UPGRADE PARCEL IN SEC 11 T9S R8W OR
125/390

545 OYSTER
ROAD

$0.00 $100.00

03/29/2021 30464 CHARELS AND
DEEDRE
GOLDEN

METER UPGRADE 60X164.5 FT IN NW 1/4 OR/57/385 308 HIGHWAY
98

$0.00 $100.00

03/30/2021 30465 LACEY
MAPLES

SET UP MODULAR
HOME

1.38 AC M/L AKA LOT 3 UNREC
PLAT

731
HOMEPLACE
ROAD

$67,390.20 $1,705.90

03/30/2021 30466 JAMES RYNIAK TO CONSTRUCT A
24'X40'X14'
ENCLOSED STEEL
BUILDING

LOT 23 & 24 FAIRWAY PARK PB
8/15

2637 OAK
STREET

$20,090.00 $426.25

03/30/2021 30467 Richardson
Craig L &
Louise G

TO CONSTRUCT AN
EXTERIOR LIFT

UNIT 1 BL 22W LOT 13 OR 213/448 573 WEST
PINE AVENUE

$10,091.00 $251.25

03/30/2021 30468 Bullard Barry K
& Tamara D

TO CONSTRUCT AN
EXTERIOR LIFT

UNIT 5 BL 72 LOT 4 ST GEORGE
ISLAND

316 WEST
8TH STREET

$9,662.90 $233.75

03/30/2021 30469 Randolph
Properties Inc,
C/O Renn R.
Edenfield

TO CONSTRUCT AN
EXTERIOR LIFT

UNIT 5 BL 89 LOT 18 ST GEORGE
ISLAND OR 146/306

515 WEST
SAWYER
STREET

$10,486.80 $251.25

13



03/30/2021 30470 Troyan James A REPLACE WOOD ON
FRONT STEPS AND
RAILING, REPLACE
REAR DECK WOOD
AND INSTALL WIRE
RAILINGS

LOT 2 BAY COVE VILL OR 228/154
OR 271/298

2019 SAND
DOLLAR
TRAIL

$5,600.00 $131.00

03/31/2021 30471 Hilton Rodney &
Robin

GARAGE A PARCEL IN SEC 36 07S 05W
BOTH NORTH AND SOUTH OF HWY
CONTAINING 0.75 AC & 0.25 AC
LESS AND EXCEPT .02 AC M/L

1899
HIGHWAY 98
WEST

$9,727.80 $233.75

03/31/2021 30472 Blackburn
Bradley R

CONSRUCT 24'X28'
SCREEN
ENCLOSURE WITH A
SCREEN ROOF

BLK 3 LOT 13 136 NORTH
BAY SHORE
DRIVE

$10,000.00 $233.75

03/31/2021 30473 Hagerty Daniel NEW METAL ROOF 554 N OF CENTER 31 T8S R6W TH
W 250 ALG RD TO POB CONT W 50
FT TH N 200 TH E 50 TH S 200 TO
POB

331 HIGHWAY
98

$0.00 $75.00

03/31/2021 30474 Robinson Wann
Van & Mary D

REPLACE EXISTING
SERVICE WITH NEW
200 AMP METER

Tax Description* LOT 8, BL L, PENN
POINT, UNIT 2. ALSO: W 25' OF THE
LAND B/T LOT 1, BL I & LOT 8, BL H,
PEN POINT, UNIT 2. ALSO: W 25' OF
THE LAND B/T LOT 1, OF SUB 9, BL
L & LOT 8 OF BL L, PEN PT. UNIT 2,
508/313, 598/233, 598/395, 798/224,
812/756, 812/760, 812/766, 1067/787
CASE NO 10-00002-CA

1482
ALLIGATOR
DRIVE

$0.00 $100.00

03/31/2021 30475 Thurmond
Susan G

REPLACE METER
WITH 200 AMP
SERVICE

LOT 26 BRE INC 1448
CYPRESS
STREET

$0.00 $100.00

03/31/2021 30476 Steele Michael
Roddy & Kelly
Laurel Ann

URPGRADE TO 200
AMP SERVICE

UNIT 2 BL E LOTS 18 & 19 ALLIG
HARBOR

1308
PENINSULAR
CIRCLE

$0.00 $100.00

03/31/2021 30477 Brush Robert &
Nancy

INTALL SOLAR
PANELS

LOT 1 INDIAN MOUNDS SHORES 833 HIGHWAY
98

$52,185.00 $824.00

 © 2021 - Intact Partners, Inc.

14



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 02-07S-02W-1045-000R-0030

Sec/Twp/Rng 2-7S-2W

Property Address 1545 ALLIGATOR DR

Alternate ID 02W07S021045000R0030

Class SINGLE FAM

Acreage 0.568

Owner Address KIRBY ROBERT H 

2755 MILLSTONE PLANTATION RD 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32312

District 7

Brief Tax Description UNIT 5 BL R LOT 3

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/3/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 3/3/2021 7:41:34 AM

228 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

15

A-



16

A-



17

A-



18

A-



19

A-



20

A-



21

A-



22

A-



23

A-



24

A-



25

A-



26

A-



27

A-



28

A-



29

A-



30

A-



31

A-



32

A-



33

A-



34

A-



35

A-



36

A-



37

A-



38

A-



39

A-



40

A-



41

A-



42

A-



43

A-



44

A-



45

A-



46

A-



47

A-



48

A-



49

A-



50

A-



51

A-



52

A-



53

A-



54

A-



55

A-



56

A-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 01-07S-02W-1031-0000-0800

Sec/Twp/Rng 1-7S-2W

Property Address 71 FIESTA DR

Alternate ID 02W07S01103100000800

Class VACANT

Acreage 0.268

Owner Address TCB VENTURES,FL,LLC 

14945 FISHER ROAD 

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72701

District 7

Brief Tax Description UNIT 1 LOT 80 HOLIDAY BCH

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 3/3/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 3/3/2021 7:41:34 AM

114 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

57

B-



58

B-



59

B-



60

B-



61

B-



62

B-



63

B-



64

B-



65

B-



66

B-



67

B-



68

B-



69

B-



70

B-



71

B-



72

B-



73

B-



74

B-



75

B-



76

B-



77

B-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 29-09S-06W-7315-0081-0090

Sec/Twp/Rng 29-9S-6W

Property Address 323 E SAWYER ST

Alternate ID 06W09S29731500810090

Class SINGLE FAM

Acreage n/a

Owner Address DELARBER RICHARD M & JANE D 

323 E SAWYER ST 

EASTPOINT, FL 32328

District 1

Brief Tax Description UNIT 5 BL 81 LOTS 9

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 4/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/8/2021 7:46:41 AM

56 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

78

C-



79

C-



80

C-



81

C-



82

C-



83

C-



84

C-



85

C-



86

C-



87

C-



88

C-



89

C-



90

C-



91

C-



92

C-



93

C-



94

C-



95

C-



96

C-



97

C-



98

C-



99

C-



100

C-



101

C-



102

C-



103

C-



104

C-



105

C-



106

C-



107

C-



108

C-



109

C-



110

C-



111

C-



112

C-



   

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
120 N. HWY 71          WWW.SOUTHEASTERNCE.COM 
P.O. BOX 141       850.639.3860 
WEWAHITCHKA, FLORIDA 32465 
     
March 25, 2021 
 
Client:  Elaine Boone 
 
Project:  Shell Bay Development Design & Permitting 
 
Location: U.S. Highway 98 

Franklin County, FL 
 

Scope of Services:  
 

• Conduct Pre-Application Meetings with Franklin County, Northwest Florida Water Management District, FDEP, 
and Additional Jurisdictional Agencies to Discuss the Proposed Development 

• Develop Working Site Plan and Roadway Geometry based on conversations with the Client. 
• Provide Grading and Drainage Plan as required to obtain ERP Stormwater Permit.  
• Provide Drainage Calculations. 
• Conduct Pre-Application Meeting with FDOT regarding the existing driveway connection to U.S. Highway 98. 
• Obtain FDOT Driveway Connection Safety Upgrade Permit (Includes Trip Generation Report) 
• Obtain FDOT Drainage Connection Permit 
• Provide Geotechnical Report for pavement recommendations and required SWMF information. 
• Provide Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
• Prepare application and supporting documents as required to obtain Franklin County Development Order 
• Provide Final Construction Drawings. 
• Provide As-Built inspection services and final certification (As-Built Survey by Others) 

 
Assumptions:  
 

• It is the sole responsibility of the Owner to retain legal counsel (if required) for the preparation of subdivision 
documentation that may be required (or altered) in order to construct the proposed development. 

• No sub-consultant survey services are included in this Agreement and shall be the responsibility of the Owner. 
• No electrical or site lighting plan included in this Agreement. 
• No traffic study or turn lane analysis included in this Agreement.  
• No City Water or Sewer is available at the site. Each proposed lot will include a potable water well and on-site 

domestic wastewater system. The design and permitting (if applicable) for these services are outside the scope of 
this design. 

• Boundary & Topographic Survey to be provided by others. (Including As-Built Survey) 
• No irrigation plan provided in this agreement. 
• This agreement does not include any wetlands delineation or wetlands related permitting. 
• No permit submittal fees are included in this Agreement and shall be the responsibility of the Client. 
• No NPDES permitting or NPDES related site inspections included in this Agreement. 
• A separate Agreement will be provided for additional permit requirements/services not mentioned above prior to 

further work. 
 
Method of Contract: Lump Sum – Please See Attached Authorization Form 
 
Please sign the attached authorization form where indicated, and return a copy of the signed Agreement back to SCE at your 
earliest convenience. We appreciate the opportunity to provide our engineering services for this project. Should you have any 
questions, please feel free to give us a call for any further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

 
Tyler Marsh, P.E., Vice President 

113

D-



   

Page 2 of 5 
 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION: Our understanding of all aspects of design pertaining to 
this particular project and the scope of work and prior assumptions are based on: 
a. Recent conversations and/or emails with the Client 
b. Review of the property specific information (Franklin County Property Appraiser and 

GIS) 
 

2. SCOPE OF WORK: Southeastern Consulting Engineers, Inc. (SCE) shall perform the 
services outlined in this Agreement and shall invoice the Client in accordance with the 
compensation section of the Agreement (authorization form). Any estimated cost to the 
Client shall not be considered a fixed price, but only as an estimate (unless otherwise 
noted). SCE will provide additional services under this Agreement as requested by the 
Client in writing subject to acceptance by SCE. Client will be invoiced for additional 
services at SCE’s standard rates listed below or as mutually agreed upon, including but not 
limited to re-reviews, unforeseen inspections and/or additional site visits, changes by Client 
to a site plan, architectural plans, structural components, etc. 
 SCE STANDARD RATES: 

• CAD Technician/Inspector: $75.00/hr 
• Project Engineer:  $115.00/hr 
• Professional Engineer:  $175.00/hr 
• Additional Site Visits:  $550.00 per visit  
• Printing Services (Additional Prints):   

     
  8.5x11 Color:    $0.10/Sheet 
  8.5x11 B&W:    No Charge 
  11x17 Color:     $0.15/Sheet 
  11x17 B&W:     No Charge 
  24x36 Color:     $1.50/Sheet 
  24x36 B&W:     $1.15/Sheet 
 

To the extent these general terms and conditions are part of a proposal for services, the 
proposal shall be valid for a period of ninety (90) days unless otherwise stated within this 
Agreement. Once the proposal is accepted, via signature and date on the attached 
Authorization Form, these general terms and conditions shall apply to all services 
performed and shall survive any termination of the Agreement or completion of services. 
 

3. RIGHT OF ENTRY: The Client will provide right-of-way entry for SCE personnel and 
all necessary equipment to the project site(s) in order to complete any required site visit 
work. 
 

4. INVOICES: SCE will submit invoices to the Client as individual portions of the services 
are completed and a final bill upon completion of services. There shall be no retainage, 
unless otherwise agreed upon in the Agreement. SCE shall release all applicable plans, 
certificates, or other available documents as and when requested by Client provided all 
outstanding invoices pertaining to that particular project is paid in full. Payment is due 
within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the invoice. A finance charge will begin to accrue if 
payment is not received within thirty (30) days of the receipt of the invoice. Client agrees 
to pay an interest charge equal to the lesser of one and one-half percent (1½%) per month, 

114

D-



   

Page 3 of 5 
 

or the maximum amount allowed by law on past due accounts. Any attorney’s fees, 
collection fees or other costs associated with collecting any delinquent amount shall be paid 
by the Client. The Client agrees to pay SCE for its services in accordance with the 
agreement herein, regardless of whether or not he/she has been paid by his/her client. 

 
5. SUSPENSION, TERMINATION, CANCELLATION OR ABANDONMENT This 

Agreement may be suspended, terminated, cancelled, or abandoned by either party upon 
thirty (30) days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to 
perform in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. Such termination shall not be 
effective if that substantial failure has been remedied before expiration of the period 
specified in the written notice. In all events of suspension, termination, cancellation or 
abandonment, SCE shall be paid for all services performed up to and through the date of 
suspension, termination, cancellation or abandonment. 

 
6. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: All reports, plans, calculations, supporting 

documents, etc. and other documents prepared by SCE, as instruments of services, shall 
remain the property of SCE. Client agrees that all work furnished to the Client, including 
but not limited to the items listed above, which are not paid for in full, will be returned to 
SCE upon demand and will not be used by the Client for any purpose whatsoever. SCE will 
retain all pertinent records related to the services performed for a period of three (3) years 
following the submission of the plans, specifications, etc. During this period, the records 
will be made available to the Client at all reasonable times and an administrative fee may 
be charged to the Client for retrieval and reproduction of such records. 

 
7. FAILURE TO FOLLOW RECOMMENDATIONS: SCE will not be held responsible 

for any problems that may occur as a result of any variation from the provided plan set, 
recommendations, etc. 
 

8. COST ESTIMATES: Client hereby acknowledges that SCE cannot warrant that any cost 
estimates provided by SCE will not vary from actual costs incurred by the Client. 
 

9. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES: If, under this Agreement, professional services are 
required and/or provided during the construction phase of the project, SCE shall not be held 
responsible for or have any control over means, methods, techniques, sequences, or 
procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the work; nor shall 
SCE be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to carry out any of the work in accordance 
with the contract documents or for the Contractor’s failure to comply with applicable laws, 
ordinances, rules or regulations. 
 

10. INSURANCE: SCE shall at all times carry professional liability coverage. Insurance 
certificates shall be provided to the Client upon request. 
 

11. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT: This writing embodies the entire Agreement and 
understanding between the parties hereto, and there are no other Agreements and 
understandings, oral or written, with reference to the subject matter hereof that are not 
merged herein and superseded hereby. No alteration, change or modification of the terms of 
this agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by both parties hereto. SCE 

115

D-



   

Page 4 of 5 
 

shall perform the work as specified in this Agreement and complete the Client’s project in a 
timely manner, however no time of completion can be guaranteed. 
 

12. PERMITTING: In cases where the scope of services requires SCE to submit, on behalf of 
the Client, a permit application and/or approval by a third party to this contract, SCE does 
not make any warranties, guarantees or representations as to the success of our effort on 
behalf of the Client. Payment for services rendered by SCE is not contingent upon the 
successful acquisition of these permits. Permit applications will not be submitted until 
payment has been received in full. All permit fees are the sole responsibility of the Client.  
 

13. DISPUTE RESOLUTION: If a dispute arises out of or related to this Agreement or the 
breach thereof, the parties will attempt to settle the matter between themselves. If no 
agreement can be reached, the parties agree to use mediation with a mutually agreed upon 
mediator before resorting to a judicial form. The parties will share the cost of a third party 
mediator equally. In the event of litigation, the prevailing party will be entitled to 
reimbursement of all reasonable costs and attorney’s fees.  
 

14. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: With the sole exception of specifically marked 
reproducible materials subject to the Limited Copyright License herein, all worldwide 
right, title and interest in and to any and all Intellectual Property conceived, invented, 
authored or otherwise made by or on this Agreement shall remain the sole and exclusive 
property of SCE, and its successors and assigns unless licensed or assigned by SCE 
pursuant to a separate written instrument. The term “Intellectual Property” shall be 
construed broadly to include all forms of intellectual properties including but not limited to 
inventions, discoveries, designs, plans, improvements, trademarks, service marks and 
copyright in drawings, computer programs, and all other original works of authorship.  

116

D-



   

Page 5 of 5 
 

 
120 N. HWY 71         WWW.SOUTHEASTERNCE.COM 
P.O. BOX 141       850.639.3860 
WEWAHITCHKA, FLORIDA 32465 

 
AUTHORIZATION FORM 

 
March 25, 2021 
 
Client:  Elaine Boone 
 
Project:  Shell Bay Development Design & Permitting 
 
Location: U.S. Highway 98 

Franklin County, FL 
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 
 

N/A
$5,000.00
$1,500.00
$7,500.00

$13,750.00
$4,975.00
$3,250.00
$6,750.00
$3,750.00
$4,250.00
$2,500.00
$1,750.00

$54,975.00TOTAL SERVICES FEE(S)

As-Built Certification (Survey By Others)
SWPPP Design

FDOT Driveway Connection (Safety Upgrade, Includes Pre-Application Meeting)

Final Plans (Construction Drawings)
Franklin County Development Order Application Submittal

Site Planning & Roadway Geometry/Cross Sections
Grading / Drainage Plan (Includes SWMF Design & Permitting)

Geotechnical Investigation & Report

SCE Service Fees

Preliminary Plat Approval

FDOT Drainage Connection Permit

Topographic Survey (By Owner)
Pre-Application Consultation Meetings as Described Above

 
 
Note: Credit card payments are accepted for an additional 3.5% convenience fee. 
 
The undersigned agrees to the scope of work and assumptions outlined in the cover sheet and general terms 
and conditions above and herby authorizes the performance of work in the amount listed above as described 
herein and does so on behalf of the parcel owner and warrants that he/she has the authority to sign on behalf 
of the owner. Please note that any variation from the intended scope of work and/or assumptions will result 
in additional fees. 
 
 
 
Signed:_____________________________________________________ Date:_______________ 

117

D-



118

D-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Date created: 2/1/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 2/1/2021 7:54:41 AM

496 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

119

D-



SHELL BAY COURT 80' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY

U.S. HIGHWAY #98(66'~R/W)(OPEN/PAVED)

40' WIDE INGRESS, EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

40' WIDE INGRESS, EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

OLIVER-THOMAS
PARTNERSHIP, INC

PARCEL ID#35-07S-05W-
0000-0380-0400

(UNPLATTED LANDS)

SUSAN MACKEN
PARCEL ID#35-07S-05W-

0000-0401-0000
(UNPLATTED LANDS)

JUDY TAYLOR
PARCEL ID#35-07S-05W-

0000-0400-0000
(UNPLATTED LANDS)

JAMES & CANDICE
BOONE

PARCEL ID#35-07S-05W-
0000-0390-0060

(UNPLATTED LANDS)

CHARLES & CAROL CAROTHERS
PARCEL ID

#35-07S-05W-0000-0390-0070
(UNPLATTED LANDS)

ANTHONY & CHEREE WOOD
PARCEL ID

#35-07S-05W-0000-0390-0080
(UNPLATTED LANDS)

LOT 5, SHELL BAY
PB 8, PG 38

(UNPLATTED LANDS)

ANTHONY & WENDY WOOD
PARCEL ID

#35-07S-05W-0000-1002-0050

WALTER BONCZEK
PARCEL ID

#25-07S-05W-1004-0000-0030
(UNPLATTED LANDS)

SUNIL BABBAR
PARCEL ID

#25-07S-05W-1004-0000-0010
(UNPLATTED LANDS)

RICHARD URASH
PARCEL ID

#35-07S-05W-1000-0000-0030
LOT 3, DOC'S SEA SHORES

PB 7, PG 49

RE & CATHERINE HARDY
PARCEL ID

#35-07S-05W-1000-0140-0000
LOT 2, DOC'S SEA SHORES

PB 7, PG 49

LOT 16
1.00AC.±

LOT 9
1.06AC.±

LOT 1
1.00AC.±

LOT 8
1.00AC.±

LOT 2
1.00AC.±

LOT 3
1.00AC.±

LOT 15
1.04AC.±

LOT 14
2.85AC.±

LOT 7
1.00AC.±

LOT 11
1.05AC.±

LOT 10
1.05AC.±

LOT 12
1.05AC.±

LOT 13
1.05AC.±

LOT 6
1.00AC.±

LOT 4
1.01AC.±

LOT 5
1.00AC.±

120

D-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEARING BASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. BEGIN AT A FOUND 5/8" RC #6475 MARKING THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 2, DOC'S SEA SHORES A SUBDIVISION AS PER MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 7, PAGE 49 IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 4X4 CM NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 4X4 CM NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 4X4 CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC 2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 4X4 CM #4162

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #7160

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 3" RND CM #2919

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 4X4 CM #4261

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND 5/8" RC #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASSUMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - PROPERTY CORNER(SEE DESCRIPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - PRM 5/8" ROD AND CAP #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
L - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB - CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL - DELTA OR INCLUDED ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P - RECORDED PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M - MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRB - SET 5/8" RE-BAR #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB - POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM - CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/C - ROD AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP - IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC - POINT OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL - CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/B - RE-BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCM - SET 4X4 CONCRETE MONUMENT (#6475)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S - SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N - NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R - RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T - TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W - WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNC - SET NAIL & CAP #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
FNC - FOUND NAIL AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND - FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - LINE NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 - CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
   - SRB 5/8" #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRM - PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RND - ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POC - POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 625, CRAWFORDVILLE, FLORIDA 32327

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB: 13-015 * PSC:41387

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 31, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB #6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOOK______ PAGE NUMBER______

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this survey was made under my responsible direction and supervision, is a correct representation of the lands surveyed, that the permanent reference monuments and permanent control points have been set, and that the survey data and monumentation complies with Chapter 177 of the Florida Statutes and with Chapter 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA CERTIFICATE NO. 5959 LB#6475

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWIN G. BROWN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
____________

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE G. BROWN, PSM

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CHECKED BY: WADE G. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWIN BROWN & ASSOCIATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(850) 926-3016  888-433-4436  FAX (850) 926-8180

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS * MAPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 625 2813 Crawfordville Hwy. Crawfordville, Fl 32326

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRAWN BY: ADRON ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH - CHORD LENGTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1 - LINE NUMBER(SEE LINE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 - CURVE NUMBER(SEE CURVE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS NOTE: LOTS 1 THRU 10 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 40' WIDE INGRESS, EGRESS & UTILITY EASEMENT LOTS 11 THRU 18 WILL HAVE DRIVEWAY ACCESS VIA THE 80' WIDE RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. GEORGE BAY SUBDIVISION A RE-PLAT OF LOTS 1 THRU 4 AND 6 THRU 10 OF SHELL BAY, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, PAGE 38 AND ADJOINING LAND LYING IN SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 5 WEST FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 11-09S-08W-0000-1300-0000

Sec/Twp/Rng 11-9S-8W

Property Address -

Alternate ID 08W09S11000013000000

Class VACANT

Acreage n/a

Owner Address MATHIS BARBARA 

304 24TH STREET 

APALACHICOLA, FL 32320

District 1

Brief Tax Description 150 FT FACING HWY 98 OR

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 4/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/8/2021 7:46:41 AM

227 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

121

E-



122

E-



123

E-



124

E-



125

E-



126

E-



127

E-



128

E-



129

E-



130

E-



131

E-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 29-09S-06W-7311-002W-0170

Sec/Twp/Rng 29-9S-6W

Property Address 101 W PINE AVE

Alternate ID 06W09S297311002W0170

Class VACANT COM

Acreage n/a

Owner Address SHIVER CHARLES ROBERT 

DONNA KAY BARBER 

W/R/O/S P.BOX 681 

EASTPOINT, FL 32328

District 1

Brief Tax Description UNIT 1 BL 2W LOTS 17 18

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 4/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/8/2021 7:46:41 AM

114 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

132

F-



Charles Robert Shiver and Donna Kay Barber

850-814-2907 850-814-2907 and 850-653-6512

PO Box 681 Eastpoint, FL 32328

Donna@DonnaKayBarber.com

TBD

101 W. Pine Ave., St. George Island, FL 32328

`17, 18 and 19 2 St. George Island Gulf Beaches 1 West

29-09S-06W-7311-002W-0170and 29-09S-06W-7311-002W-0190

Convenience Store

C4 & C2

1,500 0 1,500
TBD TBD

1 0 0

WMSI

120088 0565F AE
13

133

F-



N/A
TBD
38%

N/A

N/A
N/A

AE 13
13

7 (Building will be flood proofed to ELEV = 14)

N/A

X
X

X

X

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

N/A

TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

TBD
TBD

134

F-



PLAT OF BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY CERTIFIED TO: 

CHARLES ROBERT SHRIVER and DONNA KAY BARBER, 

DONNA DUNCAN, P.A., 
NOTES: 

CHICAGOTillEINSURANCECOMPANY 

� 

Ff RC (5/8'') 

#6590 

LEGEND 

.s-, 
' 

'x4.92 

I g 

FCM 

RtW
M

FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 

SIRC 

FIRC 

RP 

FND 

RND 

CM 

MEASURED 

NOTTO SCALE 

POINTNOTSETORFOUND 

SET (5/8") IRON ROD AND CAP #1160 

FOUND (5/8") IRON ROD AND CAP 

RECORD PLAT 

FOUND 

ROUND 

CONCRETE MONUMENT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Lots 16, 17 & 18, Block "2,.of ST. 

GEORGE ISLAND GULF BEACHES 

UNIT 1 WEST, a subdivision as 

per map or plat thereof recorded in 

Plat Book 2, Page 7 of the Public 

Records of Franklin County, 

Florida 

I hereby certifiy that this was performed under my responsible 
direction and supervision and the plat and description are 
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
The survey meets or exceeds the standards for practice for 
land surveying as established by the Florida Board of 
Professional Surveyors and Mappers (F.A.C. SJ-17.051/.052). 

The undersigned surveyor has nat been provided a current title 
opinion or abstract of matters affecting title or boundary to the 
subject property. It is possible there are deeds of records, 
unrecorded deeds, easements or other instruments which could affect 
tho booodorl •· 

1
� 

JA T. RODDENBERRY 
Surveyor and Mapper 
Florida Certificate No: 4261 

\ 

\ 

1. SURVEY SOURCE: Record plat and a field survey performed by the undersigned surveyor.

2. BEARING REFERENCE: Westerly right-of-way boundary of 1st Street West
having a bearing of South 24 degrees 18 minutes 00 seconds East as per record plat.

3. NO IMPROVEMENTS have been located in this survey other than shown hereon.

4. There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than those shown hereon.
5. This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

6. Not valid without the signature and the original raised seal of 
a Florida licensed surveyor and mapper.

FIR (5/8'') 

-�----
-_ �I'\.-_-_-_-_ 

. \,1,,6._ ....
- � � . - -

-�···

ct:: 
0 
< 

FLOO D ZONE INFORMA TION: 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

Subject property is located in Zone ''AE" (EL 13) as per Flood 

Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No: 120088 0565F 

index date:February 5, 2014, Franklin County, Florida_ 

20 O 10 20 

□�•-:=1-••=--l�I
( IN FEET ) 

1 inch = 20 ft. 

R) 1 __ .....;:IJi.l=.rll.;;.hu;;.;.r.;;,;m.;;,;an;;.,;R=-.:.o;;..;d_de_n_be_r..:,ry_&.....:Jil::,;=::. s_so_c_ia_te�s,_I_n_c. __ _ 

■r-------,___.-+-�--=--1 PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS AND MAPPERS

IA 
DATE: 03/03/21 

FILE: 94088.DWG 

p_o_ BOX 100 • 125 SHELDON STREET • SOPCHOPPY, FLORIDA 32358 
PHONE NUMBER: 850-962-1538 FAX NUMBER: 850-962-1103 

DRAWN BY: MMD 

DATE OF LAST FIELD WORK: 
03 02 21 

LB#7160 

N.B- PLAT PG COUNTY: Franklin 

JOB NUMBER: 94-088 

135

F-



2015 Centre Pointe Boulevard, Suite 103 • Tallahassee, FL 32308 • Phone.850.298.4213
 Civil Engineering • Land Use Planning • Environmental Permitting • CA8225

www.inoviagroup.com

March 29, 2021

Ms. Cortni Bankston
Franklin County Planning and Building Dept.
43 Forbes Street
Apalachicola, Florida  32320

Subject: Donna Barber and Charles Robert Shiver - Commercial Site Plan
   Lots 17,18,19, Block 2W, Unit 1 St. George Island
   Our Project 421.001.00

Dear Ms. Bankston:

Please accept this letter as our request to be placed on the agenda for the next P&Z
meeting, which is to be held in April 2021, for approval of the above-captioned project.

In summary, the project will consist of a 1,500 gsf convenience store.  The convenience
store will have a deli area for take-out only, either as walk in or via a proposed drive thru
window.    The main structure will be constructed slab on grade and will be flood proofed
to the required elevation of el= 14.0.

Water and sewer facilities for the site will be provided by WMSI and a commercial
grade, privately maintained, aerobic sewage treatment system unit, respectively.

It is our understanding, based on a review of the code and past approvals for similar
developments that the proposed project is consistent with the provisions of the C-4,
mixed use commercial zoning district.

 As is customary for this proceeding, we respectfully request that the board make a
recommendation of approval for this project, conditioned upon receipt of all applicable
state permits, including NWFWMD environmental resource and Health Dept. onsite
septic system permits.

Please advise if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP

Jim Waddell, P.E.
Principal

Jim Waddell

136

F-



R/W
R/W

R
/W R
/W

30
' 
A
LL

EY

75
.0
0'
(R

P)
S6

5°
42

'0
0"

W

N
65

°4
2'
00

"E

135.00'(RP)BEARING BASE

75
.0
0'
(R

P)

134.90'(M)
S24°18'00"E

N
65

°4
1'
16

"E
74

.9
9'
(M

)

N24°17'24"W 134.98'(M)

S6
5°

37
'3
5"

W
75

.0
2'
(M

)

135.00'(RP)N24°18'00"W

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

6

66

6

7

7

7

8

8

8

9

7.
74

g

8.
87

g

4.
92

g

4.
14

g

4.
17

g

3.
84

g

4.
49

g

4.
64

g
4.
68

g

5.
51

g

5.
16

eo
p

5.
20

eo
p

5.
37

eo
p4.
79

g5.
52

g

5.
94

g7.
48

g

4.
59

eo
p

4.
62

eo
p

ED
G
E 

O
F 

PA
V
EM

EN
T

25
.0
2'

24
.7
2'

1ST STREET WEST
60' R/W ~ PAVED

PI
N
E 

A
V
EN

U
E

60
' 
R
/W

 ~
 P

A
V
ED

ED
G
E 

O
F 

PA
V
EM

EN
T

FI
R 

(5 8
")

FI
RC

 (
5 8
")

#
71

60
FI
R 

(5 8
")

FI
R 

(5 8
")

FI
RC

 (
5 8
")

#
65

90

FC
M
 (
3x

3)
BR

O
KE

N

R
/W

R10'

R10'

R10'

GRAVEL PARKING

R10'

18'

12'9'

10'

12'

26

SWMF

BUILDING
WITH

DRIVE-THRU
1,500 SF
FFE: 7.0

5' VUA SETBACK

5' VUA SETBACK

25
' 
B
U
IL

D
IN

G 
S
E
TB

AC
K

4' SIDEWALK
25' BUILDING SETBACK

4'
 S

ID
E
W
AL

K

SEPTIC AND
DRAINFIELD

GRAVEL DRIVE AISLE

DRIVE-THRU

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOTS 16, 17 & 18, BLOCK "2"OF ST. GEORGE ISLAND GULF BEACHES
UNIT 1 WEST,  A SUBDIVISION AS PER MAP OR PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 7 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA.

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:
SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" (EL 13) AS PER FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP COMMUNITY PANEL NO: 120088 0565F INDEX
DATE:FEBRUARY 5, 2014, FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA.

00 20'10'

SCALE: 1"=20'

INITIAL DATE

SCALE:

CHECKED BY

DRAWN BY

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.  IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.

N
O
.

BY
DA

TE
RE

VI
SI

O
N
S

D
R
A
W

IN
G
 F

IL
E
:

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 N

O
.:

1983 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
SUITE 103

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
32308

PHONE   850.298.4213
WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM

CA8225

SHEET

PE NO.:
DATE:

D
E
S
IG

N
 B

A
S
E
.d

w
g

C
L
I
E
N
T

P
R
O
J
E
C
T

S
H
E
E
T

PERMIT RELEASE

PROGRESS PRINT

PLAN RELEASE STATUS

BID RELEASE

CONSTRUCTION RELEASE

RELEASE DATE:

30 Mar 21

30 Mar 21

JAMES F. WADDELL, III, P.E.
46019

1 OF 1

JFW
KRA

D
O
N
N
A
 
B
A
R
B
E
R
 
A
N
D

C
H
A
R
L
E
S
 
R
O
B
E
R
T
 
S
H
I
V
E
R

B
A
R
B
E
R
 C

O
N
V
E
N
IE

N
C
E
 S

T
O
R
E

S
T
. 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 I
S
L
A
N
D

D
IM

E
N
S
IO

N
A
L
 S

IT
E
 P

L
A
N

AS SHOWN

3/30/21

3/30/21

137

F-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 36-08S-07W-0000-0131-0020

Sec/Twp/Rng 36-8S-7W

Property Address
EASTPOINT

Alternate ID 07W08S36000001310020

Class VACANT

Acreage 4.02

Owner Address WARD REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS & 

EQUITY TRUST COMPANY 

P.O. BOX 242 

EASTPOINT, FL 32328

District 5

Brief Tax Description 4.02 AC M/L IN SECTION

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 4/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/8/2021 7:46:41 AM

370 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

138

G-



139

G-



140

G-



141

G-



142

G-



143

G-



144

G-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 31-08S-06W-0000-2350-0000

Sec/Twp/Rng 31-8S-6W

Property Address 336 PATTON DR

EASTPOINT

Alternate ID 06W08S31000023500000

Class STORES, 1

Acreage n/a

Owner Address MMSW HOLDINGS, LLC 

3453 MAHONEY DRIVE 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32309

District 5

Brief Tax Description A TRIANGULAR PARCEL WITH

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 4/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/8/2021 7:46:41 AM

98 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

145

H-



146

H-



147

H-



148

H-



149

H-



Franklin County, FL

Developed by

Parcel ID 25-07S-05W-0000-0060-0000

Sec/Twp/Rng 25-7S-5W

Property Address 1865 HWY 98 W

CARRABELLE

Alternate ID 05W07S25000000600000

Class VACANT

Acreage n/a

Owner Address BLAKEYS BEACH, LLC 

1891 HWY 98 W 

CARRABELLE, FL 32322

District 1

Brief Tax Description 200X300 FT OR/77/134 &

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 4/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 4/8/2021 7:46:41 AM

185 ft

Overview

Legend

Parcels

Roads

City Labels

150

I-



151

I-



152

I-



153

I-



154

I-



155

I-



156

I-



157

I-



158

I-



159

I-


	Top
	Information
	March 9, 2021 Planning & Zoning Meeting Minutes
	Franklin County Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Document (1)

	March Monthly Building Report
	March Building Report

	A-	Robert Kirby
	Kirby Location Map
	Kirby File

	B-	TCB Ventures, LLC (Travis Fink)
	Fink Location Map
	Fink 

	C-	Richard DeLarber
	DeLarber Location Map
	Richard DeLarber

	D-	St George Bay Subdivision
	Boone Development - SCE Proposal 2021-03-05
	Final Plat Request - Boone

	E-	Barbara Mathis
	Mathis Location Map
	Barbara Mathis

	F-	Donna Barber & Charles Shiver
	101 W Pine Location Map
	101 West Pine Application

	G-	Render & Pam Ward
	50 N Bayshore Drive Location Map
	Render &amp; Pam Ward

	H-	MMSW Holdings, LLC
	MMSW, LLC Location Map
	Rezoning Application 336 Patton Road
	MMSW Holdings, LLC Site Plan

	I-	Blakey's Beach LLC
	Blakey - True Grit Location Map
	Blakey - True Grit

	J-	Zoning inquiry
	Bottom

